
Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that GrassRoots Padel 
Ltd has applied to Wandsworth Council for a 
new premises licence at Wimbledon Park 
Sports and Athletic Track, Wimbledon Park 
Road, SW19 7HX. 
for (LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES) 
Sale of alcohol (on sales) – Mon to Sun, 11:00–
23:00  
Regulated Entertainment (plays, films, indoor 
sporting events, live music, recorded music, 
performance of dance) – Mon to Sun, 09:00–
22:00 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 5th June 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

Notice of Application to apply for a Premises  

Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 

Please take notice that   

Name of Applicant: BUTECO DO DUDA 
WIMBLEDON LIMITED have made application 
to the London Borough of Merton to apply for a 
New Premises Licence in respect of: 
Full name postal address of the premises: 
BUTECO DO DUDA WIMBLEDON, Merton 
Abbey Mills, 10 Watermill Way, London, 
SW19 2RD 

The application is as follows: 

For: Supply of Alcohol-On & Off the Premises: 
Regulated Entertainment – Plays, Films, Live 
Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, 
anything of a similar description to Live Music, 
Recorded Music, Performance of Dance: Late-
Night Refreshment-Both Indoors & Outdoors: 

Monday to Sunday – 1000hrs to 0200hrs  
Late-Night Refreshment 23:00hrs to 02:30hrs 

A register of all applications made with the 
London Borough of Merton is maintained by: 
LICENSING SECTION, LONDON BOROUGH 
OF MERTON, 2ND FLOOR, CIVIC CENTRE, 
LONDON ROAD, MORDEN, SURREY,  
SM4 5DX 

A record of this application may be inspected by 
appointment at Merton Civic Centre. Please 
email licensing@merton.gov.uk or telephone 
020 8545 3969. 

It is open to any interested party to make 
representations about the likely effect of the 
application on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Representations must be made in 
writing to the Licensing Section at the office or 
email address above and be received by the 
Merton’s Licensing Section within a period of 28 
days starting the day after the date shown 
below. 

Note: It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly 
to make a false statement in connection with an 
application. A person guilty of such offence is 
liable on summary conviction to a fine. 

Date application given to the Council:  
13th May 2026 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
LICENSING ACT 2003 

To whom it may concern: 

We (1) Lollipop Events Ltd 
do hereby give notice that we have applied to 
the Licensing Authority at The London Borough 
of Bromley for (a new) (2) Premises Licence  
at: (3) Flamingo Park outdoor terraced area, 
Sidcup By Pass, Chislehurst, BR7 6HL
and known as (4)Cray Wanderers Football 
Club 

The application is to: - (5) Host Chislehurst 
Rocks family fun day and music festival on one 
day per year for three years including, sale of 
alcohol, live and recorded music and the 
performance of dance. From 11:00 to 21:30 

Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection to: Licensing, London 
Borough of Bromley, Churchill Court, 2 
Westmoreland Road, Bromley BR1 1AS. 
Representations may also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk not later than Date 
(6): 10th June 2026 

Representations received after this date cannot 
be considered. All representations MUST BE IN 
WRITING 

A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by appointment; or on the Council’s 
website: www.bromley.gov.uk  (search 
applications). 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited. 

Signed R Harte  
Applicant / on behalf of the applicant 
Dated 14th May 2026

Notice of Application for a New Premises 
Licence Under Section 17 of the Licensing 
Act 2003.  
Notice is hereby given that Blackheath Super 
Store Ltd have applied to the London Borough 
of Lewisham Council for a new premises licence 
for Best One, 11 Tranquil Vale, Blackheath, 
London SE3 0BU to permit the sale of alcohol 
for consumption off the premises from 00.00 
(midnight) to 23.59 daily all week. The address 
of the Licensing Authority where the register is 
kept and the application may be inspected 
during normal business hours is the Safer 
Communities Service (Licensing),  Licensing 
Team, 4th Floor Laurence House (West End) 1 
Catford Road, London SE6 4RU or on the 
Council`s website: www.lewisham.gov.uk  
Email: licensing@lewisham.gov.uk   
Any representations by any other person or 
responsible authority must be received in writing 
by the Licensing Authority by 11th June 2026 
stating the nature and grounds for making such 
representation. It is an offence under Section 
158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in connection 
with an application. The maximum fine on 
summary conviction for this offence is an 
unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Kutka 888 Ltd has applied to the London Borough 
of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises Licence, in 
respect of the following premises: 
Gochu-K Korean Street Food, 252 Coldharbour 
Lane, London, SW9 8SE 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Sale of alcohol (on and off license) 
Monday to Sunday from 11:00am until 22:30 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 08.06.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

Section 17 Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Application 

On May 14th 2026 Derwent London Member 
Services Limited applied to Westminster City 
Council for a new premises licence at 10th 
floor, 25 Baker Street, London, W1U 8EQ. 

The application seeks to permit the sale by retail 
of alcohol from 12:00 until 20:30 Monday to 
Friday.  

The premises shall not be open to the public. 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing of their representation by 
June 11th 2026 stating the grounds for making 
that representation to: Licensing Service, 
Westminster City Hall, 64 Victoria Street, 
London SW1E 5QP. The Licensing Authority 
must receive representations by the date given 
above and will have regard to any such 
representation in considering the application. 

The application can be viewed online by 
following the link to the public register at 
www.westminster.gov.uk/Licensing. 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, liable on conviction to an 
unlimited fine, to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with this 
application. 

DSW Group 
Consultants to the licensed trade 

0203 900 2510  
admin@dswgroup.co.uk 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Grace & Skye Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Unit 9 Bessemer Park, 250 Milkwood Road, 
London, SE24 0HG 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Supply of Alcohol (On & Off Sales): Monday to 
Sunday, 08:00 to 23:00 
• Opening Hours: Monday to Sunday 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall,
Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill,
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 18.06.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE  

Take notice that I: Bottlecave Ltd 

have made an application to Lewisham Council 
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a  
New Premises Licence in respect of  
20 Sydenham Road, London, SE26 5QW 

The details of the application are as follows:  
The supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the 
premises from 09:00 to 23:00 Monday to 
Sunday 
The supply of alcohol for consumption ON the 
premises from 11:00 to 21:30 Monday to 
Sunday 

The application and the Licensing Authority’s 
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, 9 
Holbeach Road, London, SE6 4TW by 
appointment between Monday to Friday (except 
on public holidays) and between the hours of 
9.00 am to 4.00 pm; or at 
www.lewisham.gov.uk. 

The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application 
is: 14/06/2026 

Any representations must be made in writing to 
the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk  

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction is 
unlimited.

pending query  PAID

LICENSING ACT 2003  

SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR NEW 

LICENCE  

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT: Jordan Daley has 
applied to the London Borough of Lambeth for a 
SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENCE, to carry out 
the following treatments: Massage, 
pressotherapy, light therapy at premise: 
Recovery Cave, Grapple Zone Clinic,  
91 Westminster Bridge Road, SE1 7HR. 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & 
B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via 
the licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing   

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. 

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 09.01.2026  

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

jose manuel croydon


